
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 

 
 Office of the Secretary  

 
      November 20, 2013 
 
Jonathan S. Gowdy, Esquire 
Morrison & Foerster LLP 
2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1888 
 

Re: In the Matter of Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc. and Ameristar Casinos, Inc. 
Docket No. 9355 

 
Dear Mr. Gowdy: 
 
 This letter responds to the Application for Approval of Divestiture of the Ameristar 
Louisiana Assets (“Ameristar Louisiana Application”) filed by Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc. on 
August 30, 2013.  The Ameristar Louisiana Application requests that the Federal Trade 
Commission approve, pursuant to the Order in this matter, Pinnacle’s proposed divestiture of the 


